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A M E N D M E N T  1  
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders 
 
FROM: Olivia DiPace  
 
SUBJECT: OP33000 - Two (2) Law Enforcement Vessels for Parks Police 
 
DATE:  September 19, 2025 
 
The changes found below are outlined within the IFB documents. Language that has been added is 
demonstrated by underlined red text. Language that has been deleted is demonstrated by a strikethrough. Only 
those paragraphs that include changes are excerpted below. Please see the relevant document for complete 
language: 
Note: Certain conforming non-substanative changes, including formatting and grammar, may have been made, 
but not explicitly noted below or in the IFB documents 

1. IFB Timeline 

The RFQ timeline has been updated as follows to include a second round of Questions and Answers: 

IFB Timeline 
Action Date/Time 

IFB Release 08/14/25 
Questions Deadline 09/05/25 3:00 PM ET 

Questions Response Approximately 09/12/25 
2nd Questions Deadline 09/26/25 3:00 PM ET 
2nd Questions Response 10/03/25 3:00 PM ET 

Bids Due 10/10/25 3:00 PM  
10/24/25 3:00 PM ET 

Tentative Award Approximately 10/21/25 
Approximately 11/03/25 

Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately 12/01/25 
Approximately 12/15/25 

 
 
2. Exhibit A - NEW YORK STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT VESSELS SPECIFICATIONS  

63 Anchor shall be integrated into the hull, below the drop-down bow door. 
Anchor shall be "thru-hull" integrated into the hull, below the drop-down bow door, and compatible 
with windlass operation. 

 

Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will also be 
available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx. 

https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx

